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Born 30 October 1915 in Napier.
Grew up on a farm outside Palmerston North where his father was a farm manager. He attended Longburn Primary School and then Palmerston North Technical High School.
Employed as a farm worker until 1938 when the New Zealand Army expanded its intake of technical tradesmen in early 1938.  He was initially employed as a civilian assistant to the armourers section at Trentham Camp. In mid-1938 he was enlisted as a Private soldier in the Ordnance Section of the Permanent Forces. In this year he worked extensive overtime and weekends preparing weapons and stores as a result of military preparations resulting from the Munich crisis.
On the declaration of war on 3 September 1939 the armourers of the Special Force were mobilised.  Claude Weddell was posted as the Battalion Armourer in 19th Battalion 2 NZEF, promoted from Private to Staff Sergeant and joined the 1st Echelon. He sailed for Egypt on the P & O liner Strathaid.
After training in Egypt he went to Greece in 1941 and after the German Army’s successful attack the battalion was evacuated to Crete from Porto Rafti.
On Crete, 19 Battalion reorganised itself and Staff Sergeant Claude Weddell was appointed as acting Platoon Commander 6 platoon. They took up positions outside of the village of Karatsos. After the airborne invasion he and the battalion marched over the White Mountains to Sfakia and were evacuated in the last night of the evacuation 31 May 1941 on the destroyer HMAS Nizam. 19 Battalion suffered the loss of 8 officers and 266 men on Crete.
Participated in the 2 New Zealand Division’s campaigns in Egypt, Libya, Syria and Tunisia. Continued to be employed as the 19 Battalion armourer, posted to 28 (Maori) Battalion as armourer for six months and then to the Divisional Ordnance Workshops.  He was repatriated to New Zealand in 1944 as part of the leave programme. He was promoted to Warrant Officers and employed in Waiouru and Mangere Camp doing technical inspection and repair of the 3,000 items of equipment returned to New Zealand from the Pacific.
Promoted to Quartermaster Lieutenant and posted to the Headquarters British and Commonwealth Occupation Force Japan based at Kure in February 1946 and then to Captain in June 1946. He was employed as the staff officer small arms and also supervising the destruction of enemy war stocks. He returned to New Zealand in January 1948 and was the Officer Commanding the Central District Mechanical Workshops at Linton Camp before being posted in 1955 as the Chief Instructor RNZEME Wing of the Central District Training Depot at Waiouru Camp. From 1958 he was the Technical Quartermaster of the Central District Mechanical Transport Workshops at Trentham Camp before being appointed as the Officer Commanding of this Workshop.  He was dual appointed as the Officer Commanding 4th Infantry Workshops.
He was appointed in 1961as the Staff Officers RNZEME (Vehicles) in the Quartermaster Generals Branch of Army General Staff in Wellington in 1961 before retiring in 1963. He was posted from the reserve to the retired list in 1966.
On retirement he was employed as the Purchasing Officer at the Lower Hutt City Council and later as the Depot Manager for the Council. He retired in 1980 and died of heart failure on 13 May 1981at his home in Upper Hutt. His ashes are interned at St Johns Church, Trentham.





